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From: Wood, Jon

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 7:17 PM

To: Montague, Kathryn V. (Montague.Kathryn@epa.gov)

Cc: Bloom, Jill (Bloom.Jill@epa.gov); Page, Jordan (Page.Jordan@epa.gov); Jonynas, Ann

Subject: FW: DCPA: DRF Pre and Post Natal Developmental Thyroid Study in SD Rats by Oral Administration
(Envigo Study: BDG0204)

Attachments: Update on DCPA developmental thyroid studies 23 May 2017.docx

Hi Kay,

Please see the attached update on DCPA developmental thyroid studies and note Ann's request
below for EPA's review and comment/approval by 14-July. Let me know if you have questions or
need additional information.

Thanks,

Jou

Jon C. Wood

AMVAC Chemical Corporation
4695 MacArthur Court

Suite 1200

Newport Beach, CA 92660
Office: (949) 221-6109

Fax: (949) 221-6159

Mobile: (714) 651-7541
From: Jonynas, Ann

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 10:10 AM
To: Wood, Jon

Subject: DCPA: DRF Pre and Post Natal Developmental Thyroid Study in SD Rats by Oral Administration (Envigo Study:
BDG0204)

HiJon

Here is a study Summary of Phase 1A, for EPA’s review and acceptance. This will then allow us to proceed into Phases 11
and 111, where animal order is currently scheduled for 9 August. If EPA could respond back to us with their approval and
or any comments by 14 July, then we can be certain of keeping this study on its current schedule at the testing lab.

Regards
Ann

Ann Jonynas MSc DipRCPath(Tox)
Director of Toxicology

AMVAC Chemical Corporation
Glenn A. Wintemute Research Center
2110 Davie Avenue

Commerce



CA 90040

Tel: 323-890-1263
Cell:323-717-8122
E-Mail:





